Bluefield State

C O L L E G E

BOARD OF GOVERNORS
February 15, 2018

Conley Hall, Room 201, Boyd Conference Room

Meeting @ 6:30 p.m.

To Join By Conference Call:
Access Number: (866) 453-5550

Participant Code: 2975811#




BOARD OF GOVERNORS
BLUEFIELD STATE COLLEGE
February 15, 2018

Conley Hall, Room 201, Boyd Conference Room

AGENDA
1. Welcome and Call to Order — Chairman Robert E. Perkinson, Jr. 6:30 p.m.
2. Public Comment Period 6:30 p.m. — 7:00 p.m,
3. Chair’s Remarks — Chairman Robert E. Perkinson, Jr. 7:00 p.m, — 7:10 p.m.
4. President’s Report — Dr. Marsha Krotseng 7:10 p.m, — 7:20 p.m,
College Focus
5. Report on Delivery of Online Programs — Dr. Angela Lambert 7:20 p.m. — 7:30 p.m.

Current Operations
6. *Approval of Minutes of December 7, 2017 Meeting 7:30 p.m. — 7:35 p.m.

7. Financial Report and Update — Ms. Shelia Johnson 7:35 p.m. — 7:50 p.m.

Strategic Issues: Getting to the Vision

8. Academics in Action Update — Dr. Angela Lambert 7:50 p.m. — 8:00 p.m.
9. Recruitment and Retention Update — Dr. Jo-Ann Robinson 8:00 p.m. — 8:10 p.m,
10. Implementation of Policy 27: Immunization Requirements — 8:10 p.m. — 8:30 p.m.

Dr. Jo-Ann Robinson
11. Adjournment 8:30 p.m.

e Next meeting date: March 15, 2018

*Action Items **All times approximate




ONLINE LEARNING REPORT OF READINESS

Online offerings since 2013 B.S. Business: B.S. Nursing: B.S. Imaging Science: RBA:

Beginning Fall 2017 B.S. Engineering Management: A.S. Electrical Engineering Technology/Industrial
track

Each of these programs are centered around the adult learner and fashioned in a manner which permit
their need to work and return to college for a degree.

According to the Higher Learning Commission distance learning is defined as:

Distance-delivered courses — Courses in which at least 75 percent of the instruction and interaction occurs via
electronic communication, correspondence or equivalent mechanisms, with the faculty and students physically

separated from each other.

Distance-delivered programs — Certificate or degree programs in which 50 percent or more of the required courses
may be taken as distance-delivered courses.

Distance education — Education that uses one or more of the technologies listed below to deliver instruction to
students who are separated from the instructor and to support regular and substantive interaction between the
students and the instructor, either synchronously or asynchronously. The technologies may include:

1. The Internet.
2. One-way and two-way transmissions through open broadcast, closed circuit, cable, microwave,

broadband lines, fiber optics, satellite or wireless communications devices.

Audio conferencing.
4. Video cassettes, DVDs and CD-ROMs, if the cassettes, DVDs or CD-ROMs are used in a course in

conjunction with any of the technologies listed above.

w

TIMELINE: 2017/18

1/30/17 Planning task force met discussed LMS move and BANNER features not being
utilized. Also reviewed the areas of the 2013 report that did not meet an
acceptable benchmark as well as addressed the first 3 items required for the

SARA application.

February 2017 Recommendation of LMS consolidation presented by Dr. Bolton to Dr. Krotseng
and Dr. Lambert

3/3/17 Announcement of change to MOODLE® for all course effective Summer 2017
3/6/17 MOODLE?® shell creation began

3/13/17 MOODLE® training for summer faculty began

3/27/17 Planning task force met

March 2017 All summer and fall courses successfully moved to MOODLE®

April 2017 Training for all faculty teaching in summer and fall in the MOODLE® LMS

June 1, 2017 Submit SARA application




Summer 2017

Fall 2017

Spring 2018

Complete intellectual property & copyright policies completed for Fall 17
faculty review and approval

Establish process by which to assure each course meeting the Quality Matters

Standards for online education
stablish proctoring process and software to be utilized

Work with admissions and PR to market the current fully online program
offerings

Confirm the organization structure of the department of academic technology
(current instructional technology/digital learning)

Complete checklist for faculty teaching online courses for Fall 2017 faculty

institute distribution

Ongoing student and faculty orientations

Installation of equipment for improved interactive streaming
Continuance of faculty/staff/student training for MOODLE®

Establish processes for evaluation of courses for effectiveness with established
goals and objectives

Seek to assure all forms are able to be submitted electronically

Continuance of work with the BANNER features across the board to

incorporate into the online needs
Approval of intellectual property and copyright policies for implementation

Completion of the web page for BSCONLINE

Continuance of needs in financial aid to assure an electronic means by which

to process aid/payments.
Approval of proctoring policy and software for implementation campus wide
Completion of all online program assessment procedures

Work to integrate MOODLE® with the portal and BANNER

Advertise positions with in Academic Technology to begin hiring process
Continued equipment installation and training

MOODLE® training for faculty and students continued

Begin scheduling for Quality Matters training

Finalize Intellectual Property policy




Online Program Readiness Calendar for Institution, Technology, Program, and Student

Support for Anticipated Program Offerings

Item

STATUS OF COMPLETION

1.8System performance monitoring procedures in place

Completed

X

Not Began

In Process

2.Banner Accounts Receivable Implementation Calendar

Not Began|

X

Completed
In Process|

3.Implement state's payment system.

X

Completed
In Process|
Not Began|

4.Campus-wide LMS selected

Not Began

X Completed

In Process|

5.0nline Learning Advisory Board established

AY 17/18

Completed

X Not Began

In Process|

6.Person responsible for writing the institution's Distance

Learning/Intellectual Property policy selected

X Completed

Not Began|

In Process

7.Person responsible for writina the institution's Copvriaht

Policy selected

X Completed

Not Began|

In Process|

8.Committee to develop Distance Education/Intellectual

Property Policy established

Not Began

X Completed

In Process|

9.Committee to develop Copyright Policy established

X Completed

In Process
Not Began

X Completed

support services developed. * +

Not Began

10. Meeting with Regents Bachelor of Arts chair completed In Process
Not Began|

- o - P Completed
1. Communications protocol between academic and student 7){ n Process




Bachelor

of Arts program.

12. Recruiting/Admissions codes for online programs added to Completed
BANNER and tested. ~ X__ InProcess
~ Not Began
13. Electronic means of distributing recruiting and admissions
X  Completed
letters/materials developed. In Process|
Not Began
X Completed
14. Faculty Live Text Champions Selected In Process|
Not Began
- X Completed
15. Admissions staff trained on new procedures/technology. _ InProcess
Not Began
16. Develop standard template, either for the campus or for
each program, so faculty can focus on content and not
supporting technology. It is recommended that this be
. ' Completed
campus-wide due to the uniqueness of the Regents X Tit Pioasss

Not Began

17. Imaging Sciences Program curriculum map completed

X Completed

Not Began

In Process|

18. Arts and Sciences exit surveys digitized.

Completed

X  Not Began|

In Process|

19. Acceptable Use/Technology Policy completed and approved

by the Board of Governors (Policy #54 effective April 2014)

Not Began

X Completed

In Process|

20. Electronic means of applying for graduation completed

Completed

X

In Process
Not Began

Draft of intellectual property policy completed and ready
* for Board of Governor's approval

Completed

X

Not Began|

In Process




completed

22. Draft of Copyright Policy completed and ready for Board of X__ Tn process

Governors approval

Not Began
23. Distance Education/Online Learning Website Completed
Note: This is an ongoing process with additional items
. Completed
added as they are completed, i.e. link to student X T Process
orientation., - ==
Not Began|
P4. Create a section on the Online Learning web site for
. . . . Completed
supported technologies that includes information on how T InProcesd
to —_
X ___ Not Began

access or obtain them and that includes the vendors
accessibility statement. Note: This is an ongoing process

with additional items technologies added as they are
adopted campus wide




25. Create a section on the Online Learning web site for student
support services that includes links to the library,

Smarthinking, accessibility, academic policies, etc. As an

alternative, this could be included within the LMS.

Completed

X

Not Began

In Process

26. Develop a checklist of items faculty teaching courses in the
online program should adhere to, i.e. check and respond to

email within 24 hours, post an announcement at least five
times a week etc. + #

Completed

X Not Began

In Process

30. Develop a process for initial and regular review of online

courses.

31. Conduct a mandatory faculty training session (in conjunction
with the Academic Affairs office) for all faculty teaching in

the online programs on copyright, Fair Use, plagiarism, and
other relevant legal and ethical concepts. #

Completed
. : i X In Process
P7. Program retention tracking procedures completed * + # ———
~_ Not Began
28. Program assessment procedures, including dates,
Completed
instruments, etc. completed for each program. * + # X InProcess
Not Began
29. Procedures and five year calendar for program and course
Completed
goal reviews completed for each program In Process|

X _Not Began

Completed

X Not Began

32. Conduct a mandatory faculty training session for all faculty teaching in the
online programs assuring ADA compliance.

X

Not Began

In Process|

Completed
In Process|

Completed

X

33. Helpdesk location and personnel selected

Not Began,

Completed
X ___ InProcess|
Not Began|

In Process|




34. Online student orientation completed.* #

Completed
X

Not Began

In Process|

35. Helpdesk manual created and staff trained

X In Process|
Not Began

Completed

36. Integrate the selected LMS with the portal and banner.

Completed

X

Not Began|

In Process

37. Live Text implementation completed for institution,

programs, and courses.

Not Began

X Completed

In Process|

38. Live Text testing completed.

X7Complet;:a

Not Began

39. Method for assessing student support serviE:es for students

enrolled in online programs established. *
For online programs assessment is in process however across the
board for online assessment there are not processes

X InProcess|

In Process

Completed

Not Begﬂ

*Indicates BSN program completed

+W. Paul Cole Ir. School of Business notes at the programmatic level item 11, 26 & 28 in process

Item 27 not began

f# RBA item 26, 31, 33, 34, completed through the WVROCKS Item 28 RBA in process

13




BOARD OF GOVERNORS
BLUEFIELD STATE COLLEGE
December 7, 2017

Conley Hall, Room 201, Boyd Conference Room
MINUTES
Members Present: Chairman Robert E. Perkinson, Jr., Vice Chairman Garry

Moore, Bob Buzzo, Cathy Deeb, Norris Kantor, Esq., LOI_S Manns (via conference
call), Harold Wells (arrived at 6:53 p.m.), Dr. N01m n:Mirsky, and Daniel Frost.

E. Perkinson, Jr.
it 6:30 p.m. and

do Mr, Knoplk stated that the audit was issued by October 17th. This was a good
improvement from last year. The HEPC audit was released by October 30th this
year. When considering the cash monitoring sanctions, Mr. Knopik stated that
BSC has done everything it can that is within its control. He stated that the
colleges have held up their end of the deal. Mr. Knopik answered questions from
members of the Board pertaining to the audit.

Chair’s Remarks — Chairman Robert E. Perkinson, Jr.
Chairman Perkinson thanked everyone for attending the meeting.




President’s Report — Dr. Marsha Krotseng

Dr. Krotseng reported on a number of topics, including: progress on the
new Compensation Management Program and Policy 25; the discontinuance of
the EOC grant as of December 31, 2017; the 1.2% enrollment increase this Fall;
BSC’s significant economic impact as shown in the “HBCUs Make America
Strong” handout; the status of the USDA application for the residence hall and
the current total received toward the Shott Challenge ($184,459); and numerous
campus events held this semester, including SGA’s successful recycling campaign.

Dr. Krotseng mentioned HB 2815 and the 1equi1ement f01 HEPC to

She noted that Dr. Bolton ‘and Cody Chambels are WOlklng using the older IVN to
assist the Beckley campus on a method of streaming instead. Regarding the
transition to Moodle, Dr. Lambert responded that there have been some
gradebook challenges. She stated that there would be a focused training on the
gradebook in particular. There will be a steering committee that meets a couple
of times a month. Any problems will be prioritized and addressed.

Approval of Minutes of October 24, 2017 Meeting
The first action item was approval of the minutes from the October 24,
2017 meeting. Vice Chairman Moore and Mr. Kantor made a motion to approve




the minutes from the October 24, 2017 meeting. The motion was seconded by
Mr. Buzzo. Discussion followed. The motion to approve the minutes from the
October 24, 2017 meeting carried with one nay vote, Mr. Frost.

Financial Report and Update — Ms. Shelia Johnson

Ms. Johnson reported that according to the news, there will be no budget
cut this year. She reviewed and clarified the report as of the end of October in the
meeting materials packet. Following discussion, Ms. Johnson said cash on hand
at the end of the calendar year depends on when funds are withdrawn for the
final December payroll. :

Policy 11: Awar dlng of Under g aduate Tu1t1 éind Fee Waivers

clarification of what is being d )
11 as presented. The motion was;
carried. :

1ep01ted:o' spring ¢ qpp]: ition numbels and noted that progress is belng made
with getting students registered. The snapshot for fall of 2018 is as follows: for
fall, BSC has accepted 138 tudents Dr. Robinson also reported an increase in
the total number ¢ '

Adjournment
A motion was made by Mr. Frost to adjourn the meeting. The motion was
seconded by Mr. Kantor. The meeting adjourned at 8:53 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Robert E. Perkinson, Jr.




1066 L9ELLLL £09 BLL'S (% [e9v 01t EECATAD WOOANS OVS PUC WE/B0Id [HY S00U0PS WIGOH MAM
0 ZB0E02 | 780E0Z 1 180 E0Z PISANS NIHE OUDIPoI JO [00495 [TAM
60 L EEREED Sl 90¢ Ll €851 ZLEBSL SWEIBGId YoU0ANG GIEOH [6ng (A
189'ZL [Bvv0L1'2 [8827% [eZ5%E 122 g} L9L751'e L9LT5He UOJSING UOISOHEYD - SO0UDIDS LHECH JO 100405 MAM
LI0BL AT ES7AR CET 0002+ [sv1Es0e 9¥LEE0C UOSIA|Q WI0ISTS) - S00UDPS WIIEoH JO 0045 NAM
SBE'/B L8E LES VL Z.T6 0va'GL £L¥'29 966°CVY YL 966 EV FL SO0UIPS UINIETH JO [00UIS NAM
998V 952'669'E LE0'S ESC'6 [EBETE vﬂmdmm.m 685059 OlBIS JEWI0I0d - AS0AIUN BUIBAA 150/
[s507Z9 _ﬂum‘moms 668 LIS 786 £G _.m@“mmw_h L009E%'L ABOIOUUIAL |6 OIMISU| AHSIOATUN GBI 1SOA
06 _WF I'SiE EH (532 ¥8E BBl VI AL VI WOWdo[one(] [EUORSLI0Id PIVIUMCIE SUI0Nd OIEIS = NAM
E6LC ESLSLY 6L 2S¢ e L 096'2LY 096'¢Lv A S, uosyoer
VEZ 99 L12eeL 16 01589 0Z86ek v 597 £86L50 16 £86'250 16 RISIGAIOT CJUIBIA TS0
568°16 Z08L6L'LL LO0'0} 680°LL 66.19 0 L06'660°LL L0G'G60'LL RSIOAU OIS TIUDIA 1SOM 12101
? SEE 585 L £ 3 95 ZVE'VES L LVEV8S | URID) put AfSIOAIN O1EIS TUIBIA 150, |
20516 979096 6366 EEED EEka] 0967156 0967156 ASIGATUN OITIS CIUIDIA 150
ETEE] BLY VT L v19°S L00°LE £S8LE B 0L0'88LL 0L0'88LL QIO FFRdODIEO JO 100UIS AM [E101
0ZF'L [26L8E 051 562 B 1SV'98E IGv'98E 1oddng [00U0S e3P0 GIEOH BNy INOSAM
0 SOYESH SOV ESH GO¥ESH ABISaNS Wig WOSAM
[g85 AR SL €15 659°09F (EEER SWEiBolg Yatonng GieoH [ng WOSAM
OLv'es 66E'6ES 9 68E'S S0L°0L SLE'SE 68V LBV 9 [687 2879 OUIAIPON AWIEdONSO JO COUDS AM|
652 625 £86°226 85 veE'LS LvL'86 8Z9'28T 0 ¥ZL'EBE'RS vzL'e8E'8S RIsI0AUN RYSIB [210),
[6v8 0L 79k L re Be5 EEEE BSE'E9L WEIG0Id ASUGRISOH UIICOH [EINH - S00UOJDS UIUCH 0 JOl0UEUD) 031N
S6HE v 666 9ZE 79 B3 672 96E _w.m_.mﬂ 1odanS GI[S PUT WEIb0id [HY - [0049S [I[POV TBYSCry
190728 HEFT] 190'Ze- £49606 E£9'606 APISNS WG [GOUTS [EOIPO MFSIONOIT EsIui
916G B0 05+ ELE B 69L V0L ¥I6'GG L 796 G5 WiTOH [Cing JOf 01U0D
[890701- 950522 v 252 952 £29701- VO 5ee VOl S6E QU] o[5ueIo
ESLL- 99095+ I773 SIEL A BIZEIL SWEIB01g YOUoRN0 UIIEOH [EInY [0049S [COPOy EUSIEH
[CA e EEaT [252h 95.°02 £5E'%8 L88'SES- CELBSE L1 EEL658 1L 10049S [E3|POI ||RYSIRY
[E818L £9¥'689'L 8L0C BLLE LEEEL O0BC LIS+ 08219+ Jgjuog Bujuiei] Wsiny AM
0 ELvr'se Z1v'Se HEEA 190]03d] DU 0B0)[00 GIEnPE/D) MISIOALI ICUSIE
0 909'60E 909608 [909'608 LOWAO[OART [CUOISS0j0Id PIOJUMOIE NN
0 610622 610622 61062 Buiiiuo -3 V1SIA
(7 18176 SL 251 ELS ) I¥F'Es T DUJUWEOT put 0DENDUE | DUJUOIST] 00 O3
7766 L06591EY Tvoer SV EL 159082 £66265 CEINVANTT EEINYAN 73 REI0ATN [[eUsITyy
BIE LG 2G0'058'L 1E6'9 5899 ESLEY ‘%ﬂmg £89°265 L ASIONUN AI0G[T 150,
[cogea B 6798 0S9'ZL %95 25 5 56 0956 TSIOAUN PIOYCOUS |
6 L0L 8hee69'S LE9'L LBPER LEO0GY 660229'5 oBojjoD oIS OfjALID
| D 285 8LL VL L08'vL E2L9E GE9'L6 LIV6LSVL LIFBLS VL ASIONUR oIElS UGWES
¥E0 2L L OSER 6016 6591+ S 1088 LI08LE8 TiSIOAUN PIoIUOD)
[SeEES VES CEV S LEB'S vEC Y vLECrS 66+ 62255 6616/E'SS obojIeD PIuS PReNig
wbpng $,10UI0A0 | 10BpNg 5,09psN SISVO Vi3d TUOWOOUBYUS AIIES suouNsnlpY 1sonboy 10Bpng oseg gl Ad suopmIsy
puR 15anboY U| SOUDIOHIQ| JOUIIACD 6L A uopepdosddy 6L Ad
|ssiwwod A3jod L p3 JoubiH eju|BiiA 1s0Mm



19.°80L'T [e80°RzE'S52 ZLv'vee SSL'L6E PES'98Y'L 0 [sze’e98’esT 82€ 698'55C SUORMIPSU 101
GLL'LE6 _Be.mun.,..ﬁ vO0'L6 981081 589'659 0 Ww.mwn.uﬁ. 85¢'S8E'9ZL (1} Qyssonun ourbip 150 [eI10L
TH.“ 001562 L1E 99 _ﬂm VS5'¢68 ¥55'¢6¢ BONIIQUSIQ Ul OSULJ[09XT JO) 1010
EEE [EAN= m_m._. 229 1106 63L0E9'L 69L0E9"L weibold VISH
68L'1 [sZETeE EvL 2.9 VL6 LBS6LE Z8G6LE Weib0id 5e)lunLioddQ) 100103 S93UDIS WIEOH
s L LBECS LBEES ADojouLD0 ] USUGIOS WIEOH PUE Wtlioid WkeH 2)I90d ViIN
100pNg §,0UI0A0D wbpng 5008801 SISYO vi3d JUoWooUBUT AIR[ES suowjsnfpy’ 1sonboy 19Bpng oseg 81 Ad SUORMINBY]
puE 159nbay Ul 93UNIBYIQ| JOUIINOD 6L A uopedosddy 61 A3

uojssiwwo Adjlod uoneanp3 soubiH ejubia 1som



%801 o9t'8gs 92£°922's5 £92'29 LLL'Y2L Z6v' LY 098°LE9'vS 098'LE9'VS s2B9]|09 [E21UYOAL PUR AjlUNWWo) [ejo L
%8l L 0L9'20L QE6'EBL'6 Gee' L1 S06'61 0.2'9L 8259806 825'980'6 bingsiaied - NAM
%60" | L8S LL 607599 Glg'L cEL 8L vE9'GY 821°€85'9 821'E8S'9 010 WBYUON AM
%EL L L2198 eeselLl'. €26 690 8L 608'8S LLY' 929 L LLP'929'L 0.0 AM ulayinog
%<0} 8/G'LL +19°090°L cel'l #60°LL c9.'9% 9£0'686'9 9E0'686'9 010 wodiald
%L0" L 6S6'SS ¥2L'€0E'S 816’ 2912l 648°L€ G9L/¥E'S G9L'LYE'S D1 JPAIY mMapN
%00°1 L2E'ES 892'89€°S Y0L'S LES'EL 088'¥E LYB'PLE'S L¥B'FLE'S D10 1semjunop
%¥6°0 7iv'9L GER'LOL'L 980’2 0S0'E 22E' L1 Ly LSL' )L LEgF' LSL L 010 AM ulsise]
%160 5’69 665/22 L 681 L 9EL'EL 616'8Y SS0'8SL°ZL G50°8S1°L 010 As|lepsbpug
%S} 8E5°95 Y0 LE6'Y 10€°9 922’6 LLO L 605'088'Y 605088V 0.0 ebply anig
abueyn 196png s oulanoy 12bpng SISYO Yiad sjuswasueyuy 1senbay 8L0Z AL uoneanpy abajon
abejuaaiad pue jsenbay s, 2o1sN Aejes uoneudoiddy [ed1uyoa] ® AJunwiwos 1o} Iounoy eilibaip 1sem
ur 9suaaa I0UIBNCD) G Ad 6L AL




Johnson, Shelia

From: All Higher Education CFO's <CFO-ALL@LISTSERV.WVNET.EDU> on behalf of Edward
Magee <Edward.Magee@WVHEPC.EDU>

Sent: . Wednesday, January 31, 2018 9:43 AM

To: CFO-ALL@LISTSERV.WVNET.EDU

Subject: Governor's budget

Here are parameters used by the Budget Office to determine the changes in the Governor's budget:

Qasis increased by $75/FTE.
PEIA funding includes a 2% increase

Pay raises are flat $404 for public education teachers, $220 for service personnel and $432 for all other state workers,
averaging 1% increase overall.

Ed Magee, Ed.D., CPA

Vice Chancellor for Finance

West Virginia Higher Education Policy Commission

West Virginia Council for Community and Technical College Education
1018 Kanawha Boulevard, East

Suite 700

Charleston, West Virginia 25301

Telephone: 304-558-0281

Fax: 304-558-0259

edward.magee@wvhepc.edu




DESCRIPTION
BEGINNING BALANCE 07/01/2017-2018
ADDITIONS:
REVENUE

STATE APPROPRIATIONS
TUITION & FEES
CAPITAL FEES

SALES & SERVICES
GRANTS & CONTRACTS
INVESTMENT EARNINGS
AUXILIARY

DEBT ASSESSMENT
HERA ASSESSMENT

TOTAL REVENUES
DEDUCTIONS:
EXPENDITURE
PERSONAL SERVICES

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
CURRENT EXPENSE

REPAIRS/ASSETS/BLDG CONSTRUCTION

SCHOLARSHIP, AWARDS

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

ENDING CASH AND IN TRANSIT 08/31/2017 - 2018

LESS: ENCUMBRANCES

Balance (Cash Less Encumbrances)

*Excludes Clearing Account

BLUEFIELD STATE COLLEGE
BUDGET VS ACTUAL (STATE ACCOUNTS)
COMPARISON OF DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND DECEMBER 31, 2017

UPDATED 02//09/2018

CASH BASIS*
ACTUAL ACTUAL % OF
DEC/31/2016 DEC/31/2017 DIFFERENCE DIFFERENCE
819,795 716,529 (103,266)
2,367,482 2,259,263 (108,219) -4.571%
3,851,735 3,591,443 (260,292) -6.76%
379,000 297,722 (81,278) -21.45%
32,295 37,915 5,620 17.40%
2,992,408 3,991,469 999,061 33.39%
2,847 4,301 1,454 100.00%
470,842 385,776 (85,066) -18.07%
(23,306) (20,500) 2,806
(33,643) (30,667) 2,976 100.00%
10,039,660 10,516,722 477,062 4T5%
5,583,682 5,301,190 (282,492) -5.06%
1,454,290 1,377,389 (76,901) -5.29%
1,808,349 1,812,885 4,536 0.25%
256,935 275,082 19,147 7.48%
1,227,865 1,122,031 (105,834) -8.62%
10330421 9888577 (441544)  -421%
520,334 1,344,674 815,340
(62,298) (703,560) (641,262)
467,036 641,114 174,078

**Encumbbrances $530,900.00 to be paid from AHE Engineering Grant




BLUEFIELD STATE COLLEGE
BUDGET VS ACTUAL (STATE ACCOUNTS)
FISCAL YEAR 18, AS OF
DECEMBER 31, 2017

UPDATED 01/25/2018

CASH BASIS*
BUDGETED % OF ACTUAL % OF % OF
DESCRIPTION 2018 FY BUDGETED 12/31/2017 ACTUAL BUDGET
BEGINNING CASH 07/01/17 716,529
ADDITIONS:
REVENUE
STATE APPROPRIATIONS 5,379,199 21.64% 2,259,263 21.48% 42.00%
TUITION & FEES 10,253,163 41.25% 3,591,443 34.15% 35.03%
CAPITAL FEES 825,000 3.32% 297,722 2.83% 36.09%
SALES & SERVICES 85,000 0.34% 37,915 0.36% 44.61%
GRANTS & CONTRACTS 7,090,991 28.53% 3,991,469 37.95% 56.29%
INVESTMENT EARNINGS 2,000 0.01% 4,301 0.04% 215.05%
AUXILIARY 930,000 3.74% 385,776 3.67% 41.48%
DEBT ASSESSMENT (46,545) -0.19% (20,500) -0.19% 44.04%
HERA ASSESSMENT (61,334) -0.25% (30,667) -0.29% 50.00%
OTHER 400,000
TOTAL REVENUES _ 24,857474 100.00% 10,51 16,722 ~100.00%  42.31%
DEDUCTIONS:
EXPENDITURE
PERSONAL SERVICES 12,647,912 51.34% 5,301,190 53.60% 41.91%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 3,236,134 13.14% 1,377,389 13.93% 42.56%
CURRENT EXPENSE 4,227 536 17.16% 1,812,885 18.33% 42.88%
REPAIRS/ASSETS/BLDG CONSTRUCTION 2,359,554 9.58% 275,082 2.78% 11.66%
SCHOLARSHIP, AWARDS 2,164,000 8.78% 1,122,031 11.35% 51.85%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES ﬁ@;Sﬂ gﬁﬂ o 7109.09% 9,888,577 1070.2(!"/; _ 10.14%7
ENDING CASH AND IN TRANSUT 12/31/2017 1,344,674
LESS: ENCUMBRANCES (703,560)
Balance (Cash Less Encumbrances) 641,114

*Fees and personal services inflated by $950,000 due to personal services vacanies held.

*Encumbrances in the amount of $530,900 to be paid from AHE Engineering Grant




Bluefield State College
2017 Budget vs Actual Revenue
as of Dec 2017

11,800,000

9,800,000
7,800,000
5,800,000

H Budget
3,800,000 - | Actual
1,800,000 -
(200,000) T | I L | I .4-—1

&

© &K K ¥ & S &
/(\0‘\ & & Q\(‘ VS/ e\‘..\(:> N é\@ é‘@ .\‘?‘%
04 ¥ oy & &S » S S O
QQ:\ \0$ Q(‘\ %‘(,)‘O OQ. (_S(c? ‘{?
Q.o S & o] S > ?‘? ?‘?
R QD & g & £ e
) e é‘a & & &
& @ A ¥
S F W
& o &
Bluefield State College
2017 Budget vs Actual Expenditures
as of Dec 2017
14,000,000
12,000,000
10,000,000
8,000,000
6,000,000
4,000,000 M Budget
2,000,000 1 E_‘ ® Actual
0 T T
S &
& &
N
(;3‘ \e
R 5 &
o QO e)
& <
&
Q CZ‘O




Bluefield State College
Actual vs Actual
Dec 2016 vs Dec 2017 Revenue

4,300,000

3,800,000

3,300,000

2,800,000

2,300,000 -
B DEC/31/2016
m DEC/31/2017

1,800,000 -

1,300,000 -

800,000 -

300,000 - -

(200,000)

Bluefield State College
Actual vs Actual
Dec 2016 vs June 2017 Expenditures

6,000,000

5,000,000

4,000,000

3,000,000

2,000,000
m DEC/31/2016

m DEC/31/2017

1,000,000




BSC375
BSC406
BSC418
BSC419
BSC420
BSC421

BLUEFIELD STATE COLLEGE
ENCUMBRANCES SUMMARY
DECEMBER 31, 2017

PO # NAME

ORACLE ELEVATOR CO
THOMPSON & LITTON OF WV INC
* FARO TECHNOLOGIES
* CARL ZEISS INDUSTRIAL METROLOGY
* MAZAK CORPORATION
* OMAX CORPORATION

GRAND TOTAL ENCUMBRANCES

UPDATED 01/26/2018

TOTAL
FUND

(27,420.00)
(145,240.00)
(64,768.00)
(60,577.00)
(290,000.00)
(115,555.00)

(703,560.00)

* ENCUMBRANCES IN THE AMOUNT OF $530,900 PAID FROM AHE ENGINEERING GRANT




%ZE'8¢ %6E"3E %.LY'SE %85 Sk
00°8€1°285°21 00°1L0.2°CS 00°LELS0L‘8 00°90LV.IEY
80°'v¥9Z'y 28'0 velov's 26°658
00°666°L08Y 00°91L9°02 00'86.°v.18°C 00°585°'906°L
(oo0L8'61) (oogge'cl) (00°22¥'9)
(0o°Z9L'62L) (00'000°L) (00°L86'Z9) (00°9.1'G9)
00'9/6'0G8't 00'91L9'L2 00'2LL'LGB'T 00°88L'8/6'L
0€'¥82Z°008'y 0091902 166126282 65 8¥Y'V06°L
0£'¥#82'008'% 00'919'02 L6'6L2'6/8'C 6E'8FF'¥06'L
81°'816°S 280 P'S86°C £5°266'2
LL0Z/LEIZL 903S NVO1 Lo3did T13d
IviOL

8L02/1e/L0 a3Lvadn

Z10Z ‘L€ ¥39IN3030 40 SV
8102 JV3IA TvOsId

SEONVIVE dIV TVIONVNIL Tv&3a34d

39371702 3LVLS a13143NT9

AdLL0Z OL A34VdINOD
Ad8L0Z AIV TVIONVNIL 40 %

STANLIANIdXE TVIOL

SIVLOL AdLL02

L10Z/LE/Z) HSVD ONIAN3T

STANLIANIdXE TVL10L

S21ISA009Y

sjsodspay

SNVYOT 8 SAYVMY
‘SNOILONAa=3d

SZNN3AZY TV1IOL

INN3AIH
‘SNOLLIaav
Z1/10/20 HSVD ONINNIOZF

NOILdI¥Os3d



ACADEMICS IN ACTION

BSC —February 15, 2018

REPORT TO BOARD OF GOVERNORS

A Memorandum of Understanding has been signed by the McDowell County Board of Education
in support of granting credit for students in their technical education center who complete the
Law Enforcement program.

Ongoing need for dean of W. Paul Cole Jr. School of Business currently being filled by Dr. Deb
Halsey-Hunter for Spring 2018.

The re-affirmation visit for accreditation by the JRCERT for programs in Radiologic Technology
was conducted and maximum 8 years re-accreditation awarded.

An articulation agreement for guaranteed admission MOU that NRCTC has with other schools in
the state signed on 2/12/18.

Office of the provost is sponsoring and academic integrity workshop for all faculty on 2/27/18.

An articulation agreement will be signed on 2/16/18 with The Bluefield State College School of
Engineering Technology and Computer Science and Wytheville Community College

MOODLE® and improved streaming course technologies are ongoing within the area of digital
learning. Over 20 faculty participated in MOODLE® training the beginning of Spring term.
Equipment is being installed campus wide to enhance the online delivery and delivery to the
EBHEC.

Collaborative efforts are underway with Concord University to provide a shared schedule at the
EBHEC. This plan will aid students from both schools to have a larger variety in course offerings
as well as reduce duplication.

The office of Research and Sponsored Programs (RASP) is currently being covered M/W/F by
Mr. Tim Mckenzie

The registrar is making visits to the EBHEC twice monthly to assure students on that campus
have information regarding graduation needs, withdrawal information, etc.




Dr. Michael Smith is serving as the interim dean of Arts and Sciences.

The Accreditation Commission for Education in Nursing has completed their visit and a final
report will be forthcoming. Recommendations were made in the areas of final program
outcome assessments and updated grievance policy.




ARTICULATION AGREEMENT

Wytheville Community College
AA&S Specialization in Engineering

Entered into this

Bluefield State College

School of Engineering Technology and Computer Science

day of , 2017

(date)

Dr. Marsha Krotseng
President
Bluefield State College

Dr. Angela Lambert, Interim Provost
Vice President of Academic Affairs
Bluefield State College

Dr. Shannon Bowling, Dean
School of Engineering Technology
and Computer Science

Bluefield State College

Dr. Mike Smith, Interim Dean
School of Arts and Sciences
Bluefield State College

(month)

Dr. Dean Sprinkle
President
Wiytheville Community College

Dr. Lorri Huffard
Vice President of Instruction
Wiytheville Community College

Jacob Surratt
Dean- Transfer, Business, and Social Science
Wytheville Community College

Stanley Jones
Lead Faculty- Chemistry
Wytheville Community College

This agreement is effective with new Bluefield State College admits Fall 2017.
This agreement will be reviewed biennially.

Page 1 of 17




ARTICULATION AGREEMENT

Wytheville Community College and Bluefield State College, School Engineering
Technology and Computer Science.

Wytheville Community College (hereafter referred to as WCC), a community college
located in Wytheville, VA and Bluefield State College (hereafter referred to as BSC), a 4-
year state college in Bluefield, West Virginia agree to offer an articulated program
allowing students who have completed the AA&S degree in Science with a Specialization
in Engineering at WCC to transfer credits into Engineering Technology programs at
Bluefield State College. They further agree that students from WCC will be accepted into
the B.S. programs that are offered by the School of Engineering Technology and
Computer Science program given that the students meet the required acceptance criteria.
The following general principles guide the operation of this Agreement:

1. The program is designed for students who have completed the AA&S degree at
WCC. A maximum of 72 credit hours from WCC will be allowed toward
fulfillment of the minimum 120 credit hours required for baccalaureate
completion at BSC,

2. Students must maintain a 2.0 cumulative overall grade point average in order to
transfer courses.

3. Students must complete and submit an enrollment form from BSC to receive
transfer credit.

4. WCC students will be given every consideration for financial assistance and will
be eligible to compete for academic scholarships once they are enrolled as a full-
time student at BSC.

5. This agreement becomes effective on the date set forth on the first page of this
document. WCC and BSC agree to publicize this program. They further agree to
monitor the performance of this agreement and to revise it as necessary. The
agreement may be terminated by either party for due cause and after adequate
notice to the other. Termination of the agreement will not affect any students
currently enrolled at WCC at the time of termination, and they shall be able to
transfer credits pursuant to this agreement.

6. Courses that count towards the English, social science, humanities and history
elective requirements at WCC will also count towards the fine arts, social science
and history elective requirements at BSC.

7. Students that complete their AA&S degree from WCC and transfer to BSC under
the terms of this agreement will be eligible for the tuition metro rate at BSC
regardless of where their residence is, so long as they transfer to BSC within two
years of completing their degree from WCC. The fee structure for BSC can be
found at, https://www.bluefieldstate.edu/tuition/tuition-and-fees .

Page 2 of 17




PURPOSE OF AGREEMENT

This agreement is entered into to serve the instructional needs of WCC students and
graduates. The general purpose of this agreement is to make clear the terms of this
articulation agreement.

There are three specific goals under this agreement. First, it is the intent that this
articulation agreement will facilitate a smooth transition from WCC to Engineering
Technology programs at BSC as efficiently as possible. WCC graduates will understand
how BSC transfers the credits they earn at WCC, as well as the changes in requirements
that may permit more flexible scheduling once the student has been admitted to and
enrolled at BSC. This agreement provides a systematic plan for students to continue their
higher education beyond the AA&S degree from WCC.

Second, this agreement is a publication of a clear set of understandings and expectations
for both institutions and programs. Making our expectations clear to students and
between institutions not only contributes to the first goal, but also allows institutions to
work collaboratively to meet the needs of WCC graduates. Like any policy agreement,
this articulation agreement will need to be updated, revised and refined as instructional
programs are revised.

Third, WCC encourages graduates to continue their educational pathway for both
personal and professional development, as well as career advancement in a technical
profession. This articulation agreement facilitates students’ successful achievement of
credentials in the field.

The following sections describe the specifics of the agreement.

Students graduating from WCC will have the option of completing their BS degree(s) in
Civil Engineering Technology, Electrical Engineering Technology, Mechanical
Engineering Technology, Computer Science, or Engineering Management.

While it may be possible for a student to complete one of the Engineering Technology
degrees at BSC in two years, the recommended plan is for a student to complete a double
major in a technology field and enginecring management in three years (e.g. BS in
Electrical Engineering Technology and BS in Engineering Management, BS in Mechanical
Engineering Technology and BS in Engineering Management, BS in Civil Engineering
Technology and BS in Engineering Management). With minimal effort, the student can
also receive a minor in Applied Mathematics and Statistics from BSC.

A recommended sequence of courses is presented for each of the programs of study.

Page 3 of 17




AA&S with Specialization in Engineering and BS in Electrical Engineering

Technology
First Semester
Semester Course # Course Title Substitute Hours
WCC ENGL 101 Composition | ENG 111 3
wecC GNET 102 Tech Physics 2 PHY 242 4
WwCC GNET 115 Tech Math 1 MTH 263 Prereq 4
wcCC Core Skills FA/H/SS Core Skill HUMN Elective 3
Second Semester
Semester Course # Course Title Substitute Hours
Summer 1 ELET 110 Circuit Analysis 1 4
Summer 1 ELET 112 Electrical Measurements 1
WCC ENGL 102 Composition 2 ENG 112 3
wCC GNET 101 Tech Physics | PHY 241 4
wCC GNET 116 Tech Math 2 MTH 263 Prereq 4
Third Semester
Semester Course # Course Title Substitute Hours
Fall 1 ELET 201 Solid State Electronics 4
Fall 1 ELET 205 AC/DC Machinery 4
Fall 1 ELET 209 Power Systems 3
WCC MATH 220 Calculus 1 MTH 263 4
WCC COSC 210 Visual Basic Programming 3
Fourth Semester
Semester Course # Course Title Substitute Hours
Spring 1 ELET 202 Semiconductor Devices 4
Spring 1 ELET 216 Electrical Control Systems 4
Spring 1 ELET 218 Fund. of Computers 4
WCC MEET 112 Computer Aided Drafting | STEM CAD Elective | 3

Page 4 of 17




Fifth Semester

Semester Course # Course Title Substitute Hours

Fall 2 ELET 305 Microprocessors o

Fall 2 ELET 307 Circuits Analysis 2 3

WwCC MATH 230 Calculus 2 MTH 264 4

WwCC Core Skills Literature WCC Lit. Course 3

HUMN Elective

WCC COMM 208 Fund. of Speech CST 110 3
Sixth Semester

Semester Course # Course Title Substitute Hours

Spring 2 ELET 304 Integrated Circuit Tech. 4

Spring 2 ELET 316 Programmable Controllers 3

Spring 2 MEET 206 Instrumentation 3

Fall 2 ENGR 315 Engineering Economics 3

Fall 2 EGMT 317 Fund. of Speech CST 110 3
Seventh Semester

Semester Course # Course Title Substitute Hours

wCC CHEM 101 General Chemistry CHM 111 3

WCC CHEM 103 Chemistry Lab CHM 111 |

WCC ENGR 201 Statics ENG 140 3

wcCC Core Skills FA/H/SS Core Skills History Elective 3

wCC Elective Technical Elective ENG 245 3
Eighth Semester

Semester Course # Course Title Substitute Hours

Spring 3 EGMT 410 Operations Research 3

Spring 2 ELET 408 Communications 4

Electronics

Spring 2 ELET 492 Senior Project 2

WCC Core Skills FA/H/SS Core Skills SS Elective 3

wCC Core Skill Health and Wellness Phys Ed 2

Page 5 of 17




Courses required for double major in BS Electrical Engineering Technology and BS
Engineering Management

Fifth Semester

Semester Course # Course Title Substitute Hours
Fall 2 ENGR 315 Engineering Economics 3
Fall 3 EGMT 323 Technology Entrepreneurship 3
WCC MATH 230 Calculus 2 MTH 264 4
Summer 1 ENGR 311 Engineering Statistics 3
Fall 1 ACCT 201 or Principles of Accounting or CST 110 3
MGMT 330 Organizational Behavior
Sixth Semester
Semester Course # Course Title Substitute Hours
Fall 2 EGMT 317 Project Management 4
Spring 3 EGMT 362 Discrete Event Simulation 3
wCC COMM 208 Fund. of Speech CST 110 4
Spring 3 MGMT 210 Principles of Management 3
wCC Core Skills FA/H/SS Core Skills 3
Seventh Semester
Semester Course # Course Title Substitute Hours
Fall 3 EGMT 443 Statistical Process Control 3
Fall 3 EGMT 465 Supply Chain Management |
Fall 3 EGMT 401 Business Planning for 3
Engineers
wcCcC Core Skills FA/H/SS Core Skills History Elective 3
WCC Science/Math CHEM 101, or MATH 240, | CHM 111 3
Elective 310, 311 or ENGR 325

Page 6 of 17




Eighth Semester

Semester Course # Course Title Substitute Hours
Spring 3 EGMT 410 Operations Research 3
Spring 2 EGMT 413 Undergraduate Research ELET 492 4
Spring 3 EGMT 472 Facilities Planning 2
Spring 3 MGMT 482 Collective Bargaining 3
wCC Core Skill Health and Wellness Phys Ed 2
Fall 1 Core Skills Literature WCC Lit. Course 3

AA&S with Specialization in Engineering and BS in Mechanical Engineering
Technology

First Semester

Semester Course # Course Title Substitute Hours
Fall 1 MEET 101 Industrial Materials 3
Fall 1 MEET 111 Engineering Drafting 3
WCC ENGL 101 Composition ENG 111 3
WCC GNET 101 Tech Physics 1 PHY 241 4
WCC GNET 115 Tech Math 1 MTH 263 Prereq 4

Second Semester

Semester Course # Course Title Substitute Hours
WCC MEET 112 Computer Aided Drafting | STEM CAD Elective | 3
WwCC ENGL 102 Composition 2 ENG 112 3
wcCC GNET 102 Tech Physics 2 PHY 242 4
wcCC GNET 116 Tech Math 2 MTH 263 Prereq 4

Page 7 of 17



Third Semester

Semester Course # Course Title Substitute Hours
wCC ENGR 201 Statics EGR 140 3
Fall 1 MEET 201 Manufacturing Processes 3
WCC MATH 220 Calculus 1 MTH 263 4
wCC COSC 210 Visual Basic Programming 3
wCC Core Skills FA/H/SS Core Skills HUMN Elective 3
Fourth Semester
Semester Course # Course Title Substitute | Hours
Spring | ENGR 202 Strength of Materials 3
Spring 2 MEET 202 Computer Aided Manufacturing 3
Spring 1 MEET 206 Instrumentation 3
Spring 1 MEET 214 Hydraulics and Fluid Power 3
Summer 1| ELET 110 Circuit Analysis 4
Summer 1 ELET 112 Electrical Measurements 1
Fifth Semester
Semester Course # Course Title Substitute Hours
Fall 1 MEET 305 Applied Thermodynamics 3
Fall 1 MEET 311 Machine Elements 1 3
WCC MATH 230 Calculus 2 MTH 264 &
wCC COMM 208 Fund. of Speech CST 110 3
Fall 2 ELET 205 AC/DC Machinery 4
Sixth Semester
Semester Course # Course Title Substitute Hours
WCC ENGR 302 Dynamics EGR 245 4
Spring 1 MEET 306 Heat Transfer 3
Spring 1 MEET 302 Machine Elements 4
Spring 1 ELET 216 Electrical Control Systems 3
WCC Core Skills FA/H/SS Core Skills History Elective 3

Page 8 of 17




Seventh Semester

Semester Course # Course Title Substitute Hours
Fall 1 MEET 403 Kinematics 4
Fall 2 MEET 421 Senior Design 1 1
wCC CHEM 101 General Chemistry CHM 111 3
wWCC CHEM 103 Chemistry Lab CHM 111 1
Fall 2 ENGR 315 Engineering Economics 3
WCC Core Skills FA/H/SS Core Skills SS Elective 3
Eighth Semester
Semester Course # Course Title Substitute Hours
Spring 2 MEET 422 Senior Design 2 1
Spring 2 EGMT 410 Operations Research 3
Spring 2 EGMT 472 Facilities Planning 3
WCC Core Skills Literature WCC Lit. Course 3
HUMN Elective
WCC Core Skill Health and Wellness Phys Ed 2

Courses required for double major

BS Engineering Management

in BS Mechanical Engineering Technology and

Fifth Semester
Semester Course # Course Title Substitute Hours
Fall 2 ENGR 315 Engineering Economics 3
Fall 3 EGMT 323 Technology Entrepreneurship 3
wCC MATH 230 Calculus 2 MTH 264 4
Summer 1 ENGR 311 Engineering Statistics 3
Spring 3 ACCT 201 or Principles of Accounting or 3
MGMT 330 Organizational Behavior

Page 9 of 17




Sixth Semester

Semester Course # Course Title Substitute Hours
Fall 2 EGMT 317 Project Management 4
Spring 3 EGMT 362 Discrete Event Simulation 3
WCC COMM 208 Fund. of Speech CST 110 4
Spring 3 MGMT 210 Principles of Management 3
wCC Core Skills FA/H/SS Core Skills 3
Seventh Semester
Semester Course # Course Title Substitute Hours
Fall 3 EGMT 443 Statistical Process Control 3
Fall 3 EGMT 465 Supply Chain Management 1
Fall 3 EGMT 401 Business Planning for ENG 140 3
Engineers
WwCC Core Skills FA/H/SS Core Skills History Elective 3
wCC Science/Math CHEM 101, or MATH 240, | CHM 111 3
Elective 310,311 or ENGR 325
Eighth Semester
Semester Course # Course Title Substitute Hours
Spring 3 EGMT 410 Operations Research 3
Fall 2/Spring 2 EGMT 413 Undergraduate Research MEET 421/422 2
Spring 3 EGMT 472 Facilities Planning 2
Spring 3 MGMT 482 Collective Bargaining 3
WCC Core Skill Health and Wellness Phys Ed 2
wCC Core Skills Literature WCC Lit. Course 3
HUMN Elective

Page 10 of 17




AA&S with Specialization in Engineering and BS in Civil Engineering Technology

First Semester

Semester Course # Course Title Substitute Hours
Fall 1 CIET 101 Construction Materials 4
WwCC ENGL 101 Composition ENG 111 3
WwCC GNET 101 Tech Physics | PHY 241 4
wCC GNET LIS Tech Math | MTH 263 Prereq 4

Second Semester

Semester Course # Course Title Substitute Hours
Spring 1 CIET 110 Plane Surveying & Mapping 4
WCC ENGL 102 Composition 2 ENG 112 3
wCC GNET 116 Tech Math 2 MTH 263 Prereq 4
wCC MEET 112 Computer Aided Drafting STEM CAD Elective |3
WCC Core Skills FFA/H/SS Core Skills HUMN Elective 3

Third Semester

Semester Course # Course Title Substitute Hours
WCC ENGR 201 Statics EGR 140 3
Fall 1 CIET 207 Geotechnics 3
Fall 1 CIET 211 Control Survey 4
WCC MATH 220 Calculus 1 MTH 263 3

Fourth Semester

Semester Course # Course Title Substitute | Hours
Spring 1 ENGR 202 Strength of Materials 3
Spring 1 CIET 212 Hydraulics 3
Spring | CIET 220 Construction Estimating 3
WCC GNET 102 Technical Physics 2 PHY 242 4

Page 11 of 17



Fifth Semester

Semester Course # Course Title Substitute Hours
wCC CHEM 101 General Chemistry CHM 111 3
WCC CHEM 103 Chemistry Lab CHM 111 1
Fall 2 CIET 301 Environmental Systems 3
wCC MATH 230 Calculus 2 MTH 264 4
Fall 2 CIET 305 Hydro Systems 3
WwWCC COMM 208 Fund. of Speech CST 110 3
Sixth Semester
Semester Course # Course Title Substitute | Hours
Spring 2 CIET 302 Geotechnical Analysis and Design 3
Fall 2 EGMT 317 Project Management 3
Spring 2 CIET 306 Civil Site Design 3
wCC MATH 240/301/310/311 or ENGR 311 MTH 267 3
WCC ENGR 302 Dynamics 3
Seventh Semester
Semester Course # Course Title Substitute Hours
Fall 2 CIET 403 Reinforced Concrete Design 3
Fall 2 CIET 401 Structural Analysis 3
Fall 1 ENGR 315 Engineering Economics 3
WCC Core Skills Literature WCC Lit. Course |3
HUMN Elective
wCcC Core Skills Health and Wellness Phys Ed 2

Page 12 of 17




Eighth Semester

Semester Course # Course Title Substitute Hours
Spring 2 CIET 402 Structural Steel Design 3
Spring 2 CIET 415 Transportation Projects 3
Spring 2 CIET 433 GIS Application 3
WCC Core Skills FA/H/SS Core Skills History Elective 3
WCC Core Skill FA/H/SS Core Skills SS Elective 3

Courses required for double major

Engineering Management

Fifth Semester

in BS Civil Engineering Technology and BS

Semester Course # Course Title Substitute Hours
Fall 1 ENGR 315 Engineering Economics 3
Fall 3 EGMT 323 Technology Entrepreneurship 3
WCC MATH 230 Calculus 2 MTH 264 4
Summer 1 ENGR 311 Engineering Statistics 3
Fall 3 ACCT 201 or Principles of Accounting or 3
MGMT 330 Organizational Behavior
Sixth Semester
Semester Course # Course Title Substitute Hours
Fall 2 EGMT 317 Project Management 4
Spring 3 EGMT 362 Discrete Event Simulation 3
WwCC COMM 208 Fund. of Speech CST 110 4
Spring 3 MGMT 210 Principles of Management 3
wCC Core Skills FA/H/SS Core Skills SS Elective 3

Page 13 of 17




Seventh Semester

Semester Course # Course Title Substitute Hours
Fall 3 EGMT 443 Statistical Process Control | CHM 111, 3
Fall 3 EGMT 465 Supply Chain Management | CHM 111 1
Fall 3 EGMT 401 Business Planning for ENG 140 3
Engineers
WCC Core Skills FA/H/SS Core Skills History Elective 3
WwWCC Science/Math CHEM 101, or MATH 240, | CHM 111 3
Elective 310,311 or ENGR 325
Eighth Semester
Semester Course # Course Title Substitute Hours
Spring 3 EGMT 410 Operations Research 3
Spring 2 EGMT 413 Undergraduate Research CIET 415 3
Spring 2 CIET 306 Civil Site Design 3
Spring 3 MGMT 482 Collective Bargaining 3
wCC Core Skill Health and Wellness Phys Ed 2
wCC Core Skills Literature WCC Lit. Course 3
AA&S with Specialization in Engineering and BS in Computer Science
First Semester
Semester Course # Course Title Substitute Hours
wCC COSC 131, 131L | Computer Programming 1 | Comp Program. 4
WwCC ENGL 101 Composition ENG 111 3
wcCC GNET 101 Tech Physics | PHY 241 4
wCC GNET 115 Tech Math 1 MTH 263 Prereq 4
Second Semester
Semester Course # Course Title Substitute Hours
Spring 1 COSC 132, 132L. | Computer Programming 2 4
WwCC ENGL 102 Composition 2 ENG 112 3
WCC GNET 116 Tech Math 2 MTH 263 Prereq 4
WCC GNET 102 Technical Physics 2 PHY 242 4

Page 14 of 17




Third Semester

Semester Course 7 Course Title Substitute Hours

wCC MATH 220 Calculus | MTH 263 3

Fall 1 COSC 224 Web Programming 3

Fall 1 COSC 241 Intro to Linux/Unit 3

Fall 1 COSC 261 Data Structures 3

wcCcC Core Skills FA/H/SS Core Skills HUMN Elective 3
Fourth Semester

Semester Course # Course Title Substitute | Hours

Spring 1 ELET 218 Fund. of Digital Computers 4

WwCC MATH 230 Calculus 2 MTH 264 4

WCC COMM 208 Fund. of Speech CST 110 3

Spring 1 COSC 250 Database Mgmt. Systems 3
Fifth Semester

Semester Course # Course Title Substitute Hours

Fall 2 ELET 305, 305SL | Microprocessors 4

Fall 1 MATH 250 Discrete Mathematics 3

Fall 2 COSC 240 Comp. Org. and Arch. 3

Fall 2 COSC 321 Software Analysis and Design 3

wCC Core Skills FA/H/SS Core Skills History Elective | 3
Sixth Semester

Semester Course # Course Title Substitute | Hours

Spring 2 COSC 422 Software Engineering 3

Spring 2 COSC 422 Programming Languages 3

Fall 2 COSC ELEC COSC 290 - Topics in CS 3

wCC MATH 301 Probability and Statistics MTH 240 3

wCC Core Skills Health and Wellness Phys Ed 2

Page 15 0f 17




Seventh Semester

Semester Course # Course Title Substitute Hours
Spring 1 ENGR 315 Engineering Economics 3
Fall 2 COSC 327 Analysis of Algorithms 3
Fall 1 COSC 421 Operating Systems 3
wCC COSC/Tech CS Technical Elective 3
WCC Core Skills Literature WCC Lit. Course |3
HUMN Elective
Eighth Semester
Semester Course # Course Title Substitute Hours
Spring 2 COsC Technical Elective 3
Spring 2 COosC Technical Elective 3
Spring 2 COSC 499 Projects in CS 4
Spring 2 COSC 347 Theory of Computation 3
wcCcC Core Skills FA/H/SS Core Skills SS Elective 3
Courses required for Minor in Applied Mathematics and Statistics

Course # Course Title Hours | Substitute Hours
MATH 240 Calculus 3 4 MTII 265 - Calculus 3 3
MATH 310 Differential 3 MTH 267 - Differential Equations | 3

Equations
MATH 311 Linear Algebra 3 MTH 266 - Linear Algebra 3
MATH 210, Statistics Course 3 MTH 240 - Statistics 3
MATH 301,
ENGR 311
ENGR 325 Numerical Analysis 3 3

Total 16 Total 15

Students transferring from WCC may complete 15 hours of the 16 hour requirement to
receive the Minor in Applied Mathematics and Statistics.

Page 16 of 17




Overview and Summary

For students following this agreement, the steps are as follows:

Step 1: Complete AA&S degree in Science with a Specialization in Engineering at WCC
Step 2: Apply for admission at BSC in an Engineering Technology program and provide
BSC with copy of official transcripts.

Step 3: Students will be assigned an advisor at BSC and create a plan of study before
registration of first semester courses.

Students should link to www.blueficldstate.edu to begin the admissions process.
While every effort has been made to ensure the correctness and completeness of this

document, this articulation agreement does not supersede the requirements of the BSC
catalog in fulfilling degree requirements, unless specifically stated.

Page 17 of 17




Joint Review Committee on Education in Radiologic Technology
20 N. Wacker Drive, Suite 2850

R‘ E R I Chicago, IL 60606-3182
312.704.5300 e (Fax) 312.704.5304

www.jreert.org

Excellence in Education

January 30, 2018

Marsha Krotseng, Ed.D.
President

Bluefield State College
219 Rock Street
Bluefield WV 24701

RE: Program #0310
Previous Accreditation Status: 8 Years
Most Recent Site Visit: 11/17

Dear Dr. Krotseng:

The Joint Review Committee on Education in Radiologic Technology (JRCERT) appreciated the opportunity to
evaluate the associate degree radiography program sponsored by Bluefield State College. The JRCERT is the
only agency recognized by the United States Department of Education (USDE) and the Council for Higher
Education Accreditation (CHEA) for the accreditation of traditional and distance delivery educational programs in
radiography, radiation therapy, magnetic resonance, and medical dosimetry. Specialized accreditation awarded by
the JRCERT offers institutions significant value by providing peer evaluation and by assuring the public of
quality professional education in the radiologic sciences.

The continuing accreditation status of the program was considered at the January 23, 2018 meeting of the Joint
Review Committee on Education in Radiologic Technology. The program was evaluated according to the
Standards for an Accredited Educational Program in Radiography (2014). The JRCERT awards:

ACCREDITATION FOR A PERIOD OF EIGHT YEARS.

The maximum duration that may be awarded by the Joint Review Committee on Education in Radiologic
Technology in this category is eight years.

An interim report will be required. The projected date for submission of the interim report is the Fourth Quarter
of 2021. The JRCERT will provide program officials adequate notice of the due date for submission of the
interim report. Based on the interim report, the JRCERT will determine if the accreditation award of eight years
will be maintained or reduced and the continuing accreditation process expedited.

If the accreditation award is maintained, the next site visit is tentatively scheduled for the Fourth Quarter of 2025.

The program is advised that consistent with JRCERT Policy 11.600, the JRCERT reserves the right to conduct
unannounced site visits of accredited programs. The sponsoring institution would be responsible for the expenses
of any on-site evaluation.




Marsha Krotseng, Ed.D.
January 30, 2018
Page 2

The Joint Review Committee on Education in Radiologic Technology Directors and staff congratulate you and the
program faculty for achieving the maximum award of accreditation from the JRCERT and wish you continuing
success in your efforts to provide a quality educational program. If we can be of further assistance, do not hesitate

to contact the office.

Sincerely,

Laura S. Aaron, Ph.D., R T.(R)(M)(QM), FASRT

Chair
LSA/BIL/Am
copy: Program Director: Melissa Oxley Haye, Ed.S., R.T.(R)
Dean: Angela M. Lambert, Ed.D., R T.(R)
Site Visitors: William W. Sykes, M.B.A., RT(R)M)(CT)(MR)(QM)
Kelli Welch Haynes, M.S.R.S., R.T.(R)
West Virginia: Jamie S. Browning, B.S.R.T.

The JRCERT promotes excellence in education and elevates the quality and safety of patient care through the accreditation of
educational progranis in radiography, radiation therapy, magnetic resonance, and medical dosimetry.




Guaranteed Admission Agreement

Between and New River Community and Technical College

THIS GUARANTEED ADMISSION AGREEMENT is made and entered into on this 2™ day of January, 2018, by and amongst
Bluefield State College and New River Community and Technical College (New River).

l. PURPOSE

These guidelines are designed to facilitate and coordinate the articulation transfer processes and procedures,
enhance advising, and promote the acceptance of equivalent courses/credits between Bluefield State College and
New River allowing for an efficient and effective transition from an Associate’s degree to a Baccalaureate degree.

Il. ELEMENTS OF THE AGREEMENT

A.

1.

Admissions Practices

Bluefield State College encourages applications from articulating New River students who wish to pursue a
baccalaureate degree program at Bluefield State College (post AA, AS, or AAS).

Articulating New River students who graduate with an AA, AS, or an AAS degree and have a transferable
GPA of at least 2.0 and are in good standing are guaranteed admission to Bluefield State College.
Guaranteed admission to Bluefield State College does not mean such students are guaranteed admission to
their articulated majors without satisfying the Bluefield State College major criteria.

Students transferring from New River to Bluefield State College programs must meet the same prerequisites,
grade point average (GPA) and other admission criteria, as other native or transfer students applying to
Bluefield State College programs.

International students from countries where the native language is not English must have a minimum TOEFL
score of 500 (paper based), IBT TOEFL 61 and IELTS 6.0.

Acceptance and Application of Credits

General Education - Transcripts of students completing an AA, AS, or AAS at New River will be reviewed by
Bluefield State College to determine which of the general education requirements are met,

Transferring New River applicants must follow all course hierarchies and meet all listed course and GPA
requirements, as outlined by the approved Bluefield State College articulation pathway, for acceptance into
their intended program. The ALEKS Math Assessment may be required for certain major specific courses,
e.g. MATH or CHEM. Further information is included in the advising sheets specific to those majors.

College level course credits and grades accepted by Bluefield State College are transferrable. Grades of F,
|, or U will be considered failing grades generating 0.0 points in the incoming/starting Bluefield State College
CGPA calculation.

Bluefield State College will evaluate courses/credits earned through Advanced Placement (AP), College-
Level Examination Program (CLEP), and International Baccalaureate (IB) programs. Bluefield State College
also reserves the right to evaluate courses/credits earned at non-TES (Transfer Equivalency System)
institutions. Creditis not guaranteed for these sources and will be reviewed for credit consistent with Bluefield
State College standards and pre-established course equivalencies.




Bluefield State College will maintain course equivalency information and make this information readily
available to New River.

All credits and grades accepted as transfer credit will be used in the calculation of the cumulative grade point
average and total attempted/earned credits. Transfer credits from community colleges and junior colleges
are limited to seventy-two hours of lower-division courses. Students articulating from New River will be
required to complete their final 30 credit hours at Bluefield State College (in residence).

Update/Report/Relationship

Bluefield State College and New River agree to review the agreement and relevant transfer course
equivalencies annually. New River will designate an individual to serve as liaison for the purposes of
monitoring this agreement.

Amendments and Term of Effect

The curriculum transfer guides in effect at the time a student first enrolls at New River will be honored by
Bluefield State College if the student completes an AA, AS, or AAS degree and successfully transfers to
Bluefield State College within 4 years of that first enrollment at New River.

All course-by-course fransfer guides may be amended as needed.

This master agreement will remain in effect for 4 years from signing or until terminated by either party upon
written notice to the other party of an intention to terminate. Such notice will be effective only if given one
hundred eighty days prior to the intended date of termination. In the event that this agreement is terminated,
the terms of the agreement contained herein will remain in effect for the New River students accepted prior
to the date of termination notice.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed as the date of the signatures of their duly
authorized representatives.

Marsha Krotseng, Ed. D. Date

Bluefield State College

L. Marshall Washington, Ph. D. Date

New River Community and Technical College




Board of Governors Report February 8, 2018

Bluefield State College

DIVISION OF STUDENT AFFAIRS AND ENROLLMENT MANAGEMENT

Admissions and Enrollment Services

Application Summary Report - Feb 7, 2018

2018 | 2017 | % Over 2017
Inquiries 4482 | 5009 -10.5%
New 4137 | 4655 -11.1%
Transfer & New Readmit 345 | 354 -2.5%
2018 | 2017 | % Over 2017
All Applications 981 | 995 -1.4%
New 636 | 641 -0.8%
Transfer & New Readmit 345 | 354 -2.5%
2018 | 2017 | % Over 2017
All Accepted 207 | 128 61.7%
New 198 | 100 98.0%
Transfer & New Readmit 9 28 -67.9%
All Registered 0 0
New 0
Transfer & New Readmit 0
2018 | 2017
Total New FAFSAs Received 412 0
FAFSA - Admission Apps Submitted 174
FAFSA Submitted Accepted for Admission 79
2018 | 2017 | % Over 2017
Total Campus Visitors 123 93 32.3%
CV - Admission Applications Received 58 61 -4.9%
CV - Applications Accepted 48 12 300.0%
% of All Students Accepted CV 23.2% | 9.4%

Student Affairs and Enrollment Management February 8, 2018




First-Year New Students - as of February 6, 2018
Campus
Visit Applied | Accepted FAFSA_REC
Business 3 60 14 11
Accountancy i 3 2
Accounting 0 6 2
Business Administration
Management 1l 15 1 2
Marketing 1 16 3 2
Health Services Management 0 20
Campus
Visit Applied | Accepted FAFSA_REC
Arts & Science 6 163 46 27
Applied Science (4 YR) 0 29 10
Criminal Justice Adm 2 41 8
Humanities i 5
Social Science 0 24 8
Major Not Declared 3 64 17 10
Regents Bachelor of Arts
Campus
Visit Applied | Accepted FAFSA_REC
Education 3 37 74
Pre-Early/Middle Education 1 19 5
Pre-Elementary Educ (K-6) 2 18 2
Campus
Visit Applied | Accepted FAFSA_REC
Engineering 4 53 26 10
Civil Engineering Technology 0 14 7 2
Computer Science 1 13 5 4
Electrical Engineering Tech 0 13 5 i
Engineering Management 1 1 0 1
Mechanical Engineering Tech 2 12 9 2
Campus
Visit Applied | Accepted FAFSA_REC
SNAH 25 280 105 78
Imaging Science 0 6 0 1
Nursing 6 38 14 14
Nursing (Pre-Nursing) 1 174 68 44
Nursing-LPN 0 1 0 0
Pre-Nursing (4 year)
Radiologic Tech (Pre-Rad Tech) 1 19 6 2
Radiologic Technology L 42 17 17
TOTAL 41 593 198 130

Student Affairs and Enrollment Management February 8, 2018




All New Students (excludes continuing) - as of February 7, 2018

Campus
Visit Applied | Accepted FAFSA_REC
Business 3 71 14 11
Accountancy 1 4 2
Accounting 0 8 2
Business Administration
Management 1 21
Marketing 1 16
Health Services Management 0 22
Campus
Visit Applied | Accepted FAFSA_REC
Arts & Science 6 190 48 30
Applied Science (4 YR) 0 35 11 8
Criminal Justice Adm 2 48 9 8
Humanities 1 6 2
Social Science 0 28 8 2
Major Not Declared 3 67 17 10
Regents Bachelor of Arts 0 6 0 0
Campus
Visit Applied | Accepted FAFSA_REc
Education 3 43 7 4
Pre-Early/Middle Education 1 21 5 2
Pre-Elementary Educ (K-6) 2 22 2 2
Campus
Visit Applied | Accepted FAFSA_REc
Engineering 4 63 27 11
Civil Engineering Technology 0 15 7 2
Computer Science 1 15 5 5
Electrical Engineering Tech 0 15 6 1
Engineering Management 1 2 0 1
Mechanical Engineering Tech 2 16 9 2
Campus
Visit Applied | Accepted FAFSA_REC
SNAH 42 614 111 118
Imaging Science 0 21 2 2
Nursing 12 152 15 23
Nursing-BSN 1 21 0 0
Nursing (Pre-Nursing) 13 225 73 45
Nursing-LPN 1 76 0 10
Radiologic Tech (Pre-Rad Tech) 8 60 21 18
Radiologic Technology 7 59 0 20
OTA 3 08 0 i

Student Affairs and Enrollment Management February 8, 2018




